

# Aubrey Vest

## High School Student

### Aubrey Vest

955 Lancaster Rd  
Enville, TN 38332

731.608.5070

[avest0603@gmail.com](mailto:avest0603@gmail.com)

### EXPERIENCE

#### **Chester County Library / Character Meet**

JUNE 2014 & 2015 | HENDERSON, TN

For two years in a row, I dressed into a costume of a well known character at the county library to entertain the kids and to create a better interest in reading.

#### **Gleaner's House Thrift and Food Pantry / Volunteer Worker**

DECEMBER 2017 - FEBRUARY 2018 | HENDERSON, TN

I have committed more than twenty hours of my times to the Gleaner's House.

#### **Chester County Youth Football League Cheerleading / Coach**

SEPTEMBER 2015 - NOVEMBER 2015 | HENDERSON, TN

SEPTEMBER 2016- NOVEMBER 2016 | HENDERSON, TN

For the past two years, I have coached a youth cheer squad for grades K-5th.

### EDUCATION

#### **Chester County High School**

AUGUST 2015 - MAY 2019, HENDERSON, TN

Currently, I am a student at Chester County High School. I have been/am enrolled in the following classes:

- Honors English I & II and English Comp I & II
- Algebra I (8th grade) & II, College Algebra and Statistics
- Geometry
- Biology
- Chemistry
- College Physical Science
- Information Tech Foundations, Web Design, and Web Development
- Theatre I & II
- Choir
- U.S. Government
- World History
- American History I & II

### ABOUT ME

I am a 16 year old high school student with wild dreams. My entire life has been centered around making those dreams become a reality. Over time, I have created a single, lifetime goal I will work to achieve. That goal is to join the military and serve my country as well as it has served me. Since coming up with that goal, I have brainstormed many ways to achieve it.

### AWARDS

Top 5 Academic Achievement Award (6th and 8th grade)

10 year dancer at VSS Dance

Second place in school talent competition for singing

First Overall in my category at BRAVO! Talent Competition

### SKILLS

Dancing

Singing

Acting

Piano

Cheerleading

Coding

Voice Accents

